(English text of Minute No. 183 dated Septembor 24, 1946)

INTERMATIONAL BOUND4RY »ND WATER COLMISSION
UNITED STATES ..NND MELICO

El Paso, Tcxas
September 24, 1946

MINUTE NO. 183

BANCO NO. 153 "CULEBRON"

The Commission mot at the officos of the United Stateos Section in
El Puso, Tcxas at 10:00 a.m., Septcmboer 24, 1946.

The Commission recoived tho roport of tho Consulting Engincers datcd
September 23, 1946 with rcgard to Banco No. 153 "Culcbrdn” formcd on tho
Lower Rio Grande, together with a map of the banco submitted thorewith,
The Qormissionors considored and upproved the roport ond map, which are
attachod to this Minutc to form a part horcof.

The Commiseion adopted the followling rusclution:

"Banco No. 153 'Culebrén', which was cut from Mexieco and is now on
the left or northerly bank of the Rio Gramde, describuod in the roport of
the Consulting Enginccrs dated Scptember 23, 1946, 18 horeby sliminatod
from the offcets of Artiecle II of the Convention of November 12, 1884, and
the dominion and jurisdiction of this banco shall pass to the Unitod States
of asmerica in asccordancc with tho provieions of the Comvontion of Mareh 20,
1905 for the Eliminaticn of Bancos."

The Commissioncrs thon signcd the map (sealoc 1:5000), in duplicate
{one original in English and one original in 3panish), which delincates
tho above deseribed bancco.

The meoting thon adjourned.

/8/ La M. Lawson /8/ Rafaol Fornéndez MacGrogor
Commissionar of tho ited States Commiasiconar of Moxico
/8/ Goorge H. Wintors /8/ Fornando Rivas 3.

Secratary of the Tnited States Section - Seeretary of the Mexican Soction



INTERNATICNAL BOUNDARY AND WATER COLMISSION
UNITED ETATLE AND WMEXICO

El Paso, Tcxas
September 23, 1946

Tho Honoradble Commissicners,

Internaticnal Boundary and Watcr Commiseicn,
United States and Mexico,

El Paso, Texss and Ciudad Juéfrez, Chihuahua.

Sire:

In accordance with your instruotions an inapcetion and suwrvey of the
banco formed on the Lower Rio Grande in 1945 has been made and in regard
thoroto wo pubmit the following deseription of the banco and the subjoined

general statoment:

BANCC No, 153 "CULEBRON"

Locuted in Cameron County, Texas about 1,5 kilometers southwest of
the village of Los Indics, Texas, and 1.5 kilometers southerly of R. P,

HNo, 4.

Cut from Mexico in 1945.

COlaimanta: Josd Semucl Lépoz and brothers, Matamoroe, Tamaulipas;
Eliseo and Merecurio Ramirez and sister, Mercodes, Toxes;
Ricardo Cavazos, Santu Rosa, Tuoxas,

Arca to the river: 75,2 hectares (185.8 acres).
Thrce houscs and 17 inhabitants on the baneo,

The abandoned channel of the river is very clearly defined around the
tract desoribud above., The tract wae cut off by an avulsive movement of
the river, and as regards area and inhabitants, is within the limits do-
Tining bancos set out in the Conventlon of 1905 for the Elimination of

Banecoa.

A map of the banco on a secale of 135000 hus been prepared in duplicate,
ono original in English and ono original in Spanish, and ie submittod hore-
with.

Heapoetfully submitted,

8/ C. M. Alnaworth

%ufﬁm Eggeer, Urnitod Statcs
I 7 Section

/8/ J.+ C. Bustamante
Congulting Engineor, Mexican Section
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INTERNATIONAL BOUNDARY AND WATER COMMISSION
UNITED STATES AND MEXICO

CULEBRON BANCO

NUMBER 153
CUT FROM MEXICO IN 1945
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